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Doar liss Metting:

Thank you for your letter of 18 December,
In reply to your query, the Ceniral Imtelligence Agency
does not monitor local broadcasts nor does it have any
authority whatscever over U, 8. radio broadcasts,

‘Por your information, the Federal
Communications Commismaion is the Faderal agency which

exsroises control over radio commnications and broad-
casts. )

Regretting that I cannot be of more ag-
slstance and thanking you for your intersst in the CIA,
I am

Sincerely,

R. H. HILLENKOETTYR
Rear Admiral, U.S.N,.
Diregtor of Central Intelligence
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cc: Exascutive Registry
Central Records (2)
Director's File
Col. Edwards

Approved For Release 2003/07/03 : CIA-RDP80R01731R003100080086-0




